FROM:

DATE:

CITY OF WASILLA

290 E. HERNING AVE.
WASILLA, ALASKA 99654-7091
PHONE: (907) 373-9050
FAX: (907) 373-9085

INFORMATION MEMORANDUM
NO. 97-19

Clerk’s Office

April 23, 1997

SUBJECT: Taxicab Permit and Chauffeur License Regulations

In January one of the local cab owners, Scott Lowery, came before Council with
complaints/concerns regarding the insurance requirements on cabs and costs of
chauffeur licensing for drivers.

Following is a comparative analysis from other communities around the State on those

Wasilla
Damage Uninsured

Uninsured/50,000 Property

issues.
l Taxicab Insurance Requirements | Chauffeur License Chauffeur
Term License Fee
Homer | 10 Seat Capacity Annual with a 06/30 | $15.00
300,000Combined Single/50,000 expiration
Uninsured
Juneau | 100,000 Single/300,000 New calendar year/ | $15.00
Multiple/50,000 Prop. Damage renewal every two
calendar years
I Kodiak | 100,000 Single/300,000 Multiple or | Annual $75.00 New “
Prop. Damage $40.00 Renewal
Nome | As required under Title 28, Motor Annual $10.00
Vehicles, Alaska Statutes
Palmer | 350,000 Single/500,000 Annual $35.00
Multiple/100,000 Prop. Damage or
500,000 Combined Single as well
as 50,000 Uninsured
Single/100,000 Multiple Uninsured
| Seward | 500,000 combined limit Annual $10.00 |
Valdez | 500,000 Multiple/25,000 Property Annual $10.00
[ Damage/100,000 Single/100,000 '
Uninsured Motorist
300,000 Combined Single/300,000 | Annual $50.00 l

Il




